MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 13, 2008

TO: Dave Mabher, Village Clerk
Village Manager’s Office
Pete Casey, Public Works Director
Chicf McCarthy, Police Department
Burke Engineering

FROM: Dani Madon, Technical Support Assistwn\bw

RE: BOARD APPROVED PLANS AND CITATION
WITH DRAFT CONDITIONS

PROJECT: Orland Park Prayer Center Community Building
LOCATION: 16530 S. 104™ Avenue
BOARD APPROVED DATE: September 2, 2008

LEGISLATIVE FILE NUMBER:  2008-0376

wve to approve the site plan and building elevations titled ‘Community Building

nd Park Prayer Center,’ prepared by Arete 3, project job number 08140, Sheets

1, SP-2 dated 08-29-06, last revised 08-26-08, and Sheet EL-1 dated 01-26-07, last
sed 08-26-08 and Sheet EL-2, dated 12-14-06, last revised 08-26-08, subject to the
wing conditions:

‘hat all final engineering related items are met.

ve to approve of an amendment to Special Use Permit 3903 Amendment to allow
I new three-story community buiiding as shown on the preliminary site plan and
ide for modifications to, decrease the required area of 15’ depth in the detention

1 from 25% to 3%.

sa
shment

Ken Friker, Klein, Thorpe, and Jenkins
Petitioner
File



